CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM
MAYOR
Oscar Leeser
Date: April 2, 2024
To: Offerors - Solicitation #2024-0438R Geotechnical & Material Testing
CITY COUNCIL Services for the El Paso Public Safety and FD Headquarters and Vehicle

Maintenance and Logistics Center Project
District 1

: From: Elsa Rodriguez, Contracts Manager
Brian Kennedy

Subject: Response to questions

District 2

Alexsandra Annello . .
1. Has Design-Build team been selected?

District 3

Cassandra Hernandez Design-Build team has not been selected. The City is currently in negotiations with

potential DB team.

District 4
Joe Molinar 2. If a company provides geotechnical design services for the contractor, can that
District 5 company be selected for the subject solicitation?

Isabel Salcido . . , . . . .
No, in an effort to prevent conflict of interest, Geotechnical Design Services from Design

District 6 Build Team and selected firm from this solicitation must be different.
Art Fierro
District 7 3. Under Section V Submittal Requirements, is there a prescribed format for the “dividing
Henry Rivera tab inserts”, or are we granted flexibility in structuring these tabs or page breaks
L according to our preference?
District 8 o . . .
Chris Canales Dividing tab inserts can be structured according to the firm’s preference, however any
dividing tab inserts containing project / criteria information will count towards the page
INTERIM limit.
CITY MANAGER
Cary Westin 4. Will the A/E Selection committee provide minutes of the pre-proposal meeting?

Pre-proposal meeting minutes are available on solicitation page under link to docs.

Yvette Hernandez, P.E., — City Engineer
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